








Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2014/15Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,466,064.00 1,461,649.00 424,406.01 1,002,259.88 34,983.11 Teachers Salaries

1120 43,027.00 56,120.00 26,490.00 29,630.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 220,448.00 221,183.00 55,112.04 165,336.12 734.84 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 35,997.00 24,000.00 6,000.00 17,000.00 1,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 1,765,536.00 1,762,952.00 485,518.05 1,211,086.00 66,347.95 

2100 151,574.00 153,066.00 54,515.16 101,593.46 3,042.62-Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 300,625.00 303,055.00 70,034.98 230,943.15 2,076.87 Classified Support Salaries

2220 17,225.00 29,385.00 19,898.04 9,486.96 Classified Support Substitute

2300 2,160.00 1,514.00 765.00 749.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 203,224.00 207,046.00 56,867.33 149,837.52 341.15 Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 26,579.00 27,616.00 8,648.83 16,524.84 2,442.33 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 701,387.00 721,682.00 190,066.30 519,562.01 12,053.69 

3101 160,844.00 148,685.00 41,190.06 101,246.86 6,248.08 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 3,101.00 1,173.00 149.88 344.97 678.15 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 6,170.00 6,466.00 1,851.27 4,699.83 85.10-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 65,239.00 68,149.00 18,042.81 49,296.69 809.50 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 5,375.00 5,394.00 1,395.15 3,979.96 18.89 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 6,004.00 5,169.00 889.05 2,980.27 1,299.68 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 42,435.00 43,499.00 11,509.05 31,466.20 523.75 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 25,137.00 23,420.00 6,409.68 16,056.72 953.60 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 10,027.00 10,274.00 2,719.25 7,426.51 128.24 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 409,853.00 406,321.00 121,274.64 285,048.88 2.52-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 147,363.00 139,765.00 37,481.28 109,901.29 7,617.57-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 936.00 882.00 242.82 1,329.80 690.62-State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 350.00 357.00 94.97 2,053.82 1,791.79-State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 102,049.00 90,137.00 24,737.43 61,837.92 3,561.65 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 39,117.00 37,833.00 10,024.29 27,376.61 432.10 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3701 13,884.00 .00 Retiree Benefits Cert.

3901 108,954.00 23,864.00 10,978.92 12,885.08 Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 19,006.94 19,006.94-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,146,838.00 1,011,388.00 278,011.63 735,032.19 1,655.82-

4100 85,800.00 30,222.00 3,664.60 26,557.40 Textbooks

4200 200.00 72.71 1,111.23 983.94-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 111,447.00 133,246.00 27,352.44 94,967.06 10,926.50 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4350 24,766.00 24,766.00 1,756.30 2,644.27 20,365.43 Vehicle Maint. M&S

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2015, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  1 2015  1:29PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2014/15Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4400 3,816.00 19,420.00 498.73 42,215.74 23,294.47-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 225,829.00 207,854.00 29,680.18 144,602.90 33,570.92 

5100 176,461.00 176,461.00 52,170.95 99,290.21 24,999.84 Subagreement for Services

5200 48,311.00 42,996.00 9,108.21 25,632.72 8,255.07 Travel & Conferences

5300 9,838.00 10,028.00 207.00 6,841.23 2,979.77 Dues & Membership

5400 55,080.00 55,080.00 46,188.20 8,891.80 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 88,519.00 89,317.00 28,989.49 53,909.51 6,418.00 Power

5520 12,813.00 12,813.00 2,561.50 4,458.50 5,793.00 Garbage

5530 64,350.00 64,350.00 30,627.87 29,242.73 4,479.40 Water

5540 66,500.00 67,000.00 30,417.31 21,477.05 15,105.64 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 11,155.48 3,844.52 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 74,400.00 75,700.00 42,452.62 29,906.86 3,340.52 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 3,000.00 5,000.00 600.00 1,050.00 3,350.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 10,000.00 10,000.00 546.00 3,129.00 6,325.00 Legal Expenses

5812 1,239.00 1,239.00 3,008.82 1,769.82-Board Election Expense

5840 13,500.00 13,500.00 6,000.00 7,700.00 200.00-Audit Expense

5860 13,761.00 13,761.00 7,316.42 6,444.58 Solid Waste Tax

5890 272,057.00 305,757.00 94,011.20 272,816.53 61,070.73-Contracts/Servic

5899 9,666.26 2,433.00 12,099.26-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,550.00 3,550.00 2,238.25 1,311.75 Communications

5910 16,502.00 16,502.00 3,842.00 3,678.21 8,981.79 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 226.99 1.99-Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 950,406.00 983,579.00 322,355.89 624,388.75 36,834.36 

6200 91,450.00 91,450.00 91,450.00 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 57,053.00 157,412.00 19,464.85 113,984.59 23,962.56 Equipment

6500 119,450.00 119,450.00 500.00 118,950.00 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 267,953.00 368,312.00 19,464.85 114,484.59 234,362.56 

7142 80,000.00 88,000.00 88,000.00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 64,218.00 55,186.00 55,186.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

7619 81,350.00 115,600.00 88,191.99 27,408.01 Other Interfund Transfers Out

Total for Object 7000 225,568.00 258,786.00 .00 88,191.99 170,594.01 

552,107.67 5,283,517.00 5,314,553.00 1,325,096.90 3,437,348.43 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2015, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  1 2015  1:29PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2014/15Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 65,186.00 66,993.00 23,375.17 45,712.41 2,094.58-Classified Support Salaries

3202 5,897.00 5,894.00 1,797.72 4,204.60 108.32-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,041.00 4,154.00 1,449.26 2,834.18 129.44-OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 945.00 971.00 338.94 662.85 30.79-Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 13,840.00 13,839.00 3,460.11 8,073.59 2,305.30 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 32.00 33.00 11.68 22.83 1.51-State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 3,689.00 3,581.00 1,249.42 2,443.37 111.79-Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 28,444.00 28,472.00 8,307.13 18,241.42 1,923.45 

4300 8,500.00 8,500.00 3,149.71 2,840.53 2,509.76 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4400 1,500.00 1,336.80 1,415.01 1,251.81-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 45,270.00 45,270.00 15,007.40 27,460.97 2,801.63 Food

Total for Object 4000 53,770.00 55,270.00 19,493.91 31,716.51 4,059.58 

5200 200.21 200.21-Travel & Conferences

5300 261.00 261.00 261.00 Dues & Membership

5600 2,979.00 2,979.00 539.25 2,439.75 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 956.00 956.00 195.89 214.87 545.24 Services & Operating Expense

5890 2,000.00 1,996.52 3.48 Contracts/Servic

5900 121.00 121.00 121.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 4,317.00 6,317.00 195.89 2,950.85 3,170.26 

7,058.71 151,717.00 157,052.00 51,372.10 98,621.19 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 35 - State Facilty   

5890 757.00 757.07 .07-Contracts/Servic

7619 269,468.00 269,468.06 .06-Other Interfund Transfers Out

.13-.00 270,225.00 .00 270,225.13 Total for Fund 35 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

5890 3,850.00 .00 Contracts/Servic

6200 173,500.00 354,717.00 80.00 352,858.64 1,778.36 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

1,778.36 177,350.00 354,717.00 80.00 352,858.64 Total for Fund 40 and Expense accounts

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2015, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  1 2015  1:29PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=35&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=35&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=75269&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2014/15Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

563,944.61 5,615,584.00 6,099,547.00 1,376,549.00 4,159,053.39 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2015, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  1 2015  1:29PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2014-2015

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP

Ending 2013-2014 178 42 98 32 21 11 included in site #

1st Day 2014-2015 168 50 92 31 18 5 included in site #

2014 CALPADS 176 counted w/LHS 143 30 18 5 included in site #

Month

September 1 177 51 93 30 18 6 included in site #

October 2 179 52 94 29 18 5 included in site #

November 3 180 52 94 30 20 6 included in site #

December 4 179 52 95 30 21 6 included in site #

January 5 174 52 95 27 20 6 included in site #

February 6 169 51 92 28 20 8 included in site #

March 7 172 52 92 27 20 10 included in site #

April 8

May 9

June 10

2014-15 P-1 S-PJUSD SDC Washoe NPS

359.26 0 11.30 0.80

2013-2014 S-PJUSD SDC Washoe 

P-1 ADA 351.97 0 13.23

P-2 ADA 351.05 0 13.34

Annual ADA 353.91 0 13.37

 

doc:Board/Attendance Summary 2014-15

Enrollment difference from June 6, 2014, to
March 20, 2015: -9

Long Term ISP:
LES   6
LHS  6

Prepared by sroberts 4/3/2015 Page 1



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2014-2015

TOTAL

382

364

372

375

377

382

383

374

368

373

Prepared by sroberts 4/3/2015 Page 2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

March 10, 2015 
Downieville School, Downieville, California 

 
 

A.  CALL TO ORDER  
 
President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 6:57 pm. 
 
B.  ROLL CALL  
 

PRESENT:   Mr.  Mike Moore, President 
 Ms.  Patty Hall, Vice President 

 Mr.  Allen Wright, Clerk 
 Ms.  Sharon Dryden, Member 
 Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Member 

 
ABSENT:   None 
  
VACANT:  None 

 
C.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 DRISCOLL/HALL  
 5/0 
  
D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 1.   Superintendent’s Report 

a. Technology Update – Each student will  have a chrome book or iPad available to them 
b. Facilities/Maintenance  

-Weekly task calendar created for maintenance people 
-Track complete 
-Planning to get a dry kiln bay at Sierra Pacific Industries for storage. 

c. Alternative Education – Dr. Grant recommends not to make any significant changes in 
the actual school days presently but to discuss how we want it to serve kids in 2015-16 

d. WASC Committee Participation – Dr. Grant will participate in the WASC for Sheldon 
High School  

e. Marla Stock, Loyalton High School Site Administrator, submitted her letter of intent to 
retire 
 

 2.   Business Report 
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/14 to 2/28/15 
b. Sixth Month Enrollments for the 2014-2015 School Year 
c. Home-To-School Transportation Expenditure Report 
d. Letter of Positive Certification of Financial Solvency from California Department of 

Education 
 
 3.   Staff Reports (5 minutes) 

   Marla Stock, Loyalton High School Site Administrator, Andrea White, Loyalton 
Elementary School Lead Teacher and Merrill Grant, Superintendent gave updates on 
activities at their sites. 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

2
 

 4.   SPTA Report (5 minutes) - none 
 

 5.   Board Members’ Report (5 minutes) 
MOORE: Attended the Loyalton City Council meeting regarding State of Jefferson. 
MOORE asked the board to consider an informative resolution against seceding from the 
State of California.  
 

6.   Public Comment –This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing board 

on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or not it is 
listed on the agenda.  Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to 
each subject matter.  (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3) 
a. Current location 
b. Videoconference location 

 
E.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held February 10 , 2015**  
2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of February 2015** 
3. Accept with regret, letter of resignation from Stephen Tassone, grade 7-12 teacher at 

Downieville School, effective June 30, 2015(under separate cover)* 
4. Authorization to fill 1.0 F.T.E., grades 7-12  Science and Mathematics certificated 

position at Downieville School, effective 2015-2016 school year 
   DRISCOLL/WRIGHT 
  5/0 
 

F.  ACTION ITEMS  
 

 1.  Unfinished Business and General Orders 
 

1415-0119 Second Reading and Approval of the 2015-16 School Calendar (Draft 4) 
 WRIGHT/HALL 
 5/0 
 

1415-0120 Approval of CRM Group, Revised Contract for Professional Services 
DRISCOLL/HALL 
5/0 
 

 2.   New Business 
 

1415-0121 The Public Hearing of the Sierra-Plumas Classified Employees’ Associations’ 2014-
2015 Completion of Bargaining (Presentation given at SCOE meeting-no request 
for additional reading) opened at 7:32 and closed without comment. 
 

1415-0122 Approval of Completion of Bargaining, Sierra-Plumas Classified Employees’ 
Association for 2014-2015 school year 

 DRYDEN/DRISCOLL 
 5/0 
 

1415-0123 2015-16 Employer Response to Sierra-Plumas Certificated Employees Proposal 
(Presentation given at SCOE meeting-no request for additional reading) 

 

http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/9
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/9


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

3
 

1415-0124 2015-16 Employer Response to Classified Employees Initial Proposal (Presentation 
given at SCOE meeting-no request for additional reading) 

 
1415-0125 2015-16 Employer Response to Confidential Employees Initial Proposal 

(Presentation given at SCOE meeting-no request for additional reading) 
 

1415-0126 2015-16 Employer Response to Classified Management Employees Initial Proposal 
(Presentation given at SCOE meeting-no request for additional reading) 

 
1415-0127 2015-16 Employer Response to Administration Initial Proposal (Presentation given 

at SCOE meeting-no request for additional reading) 
 
1415-0128 Authorization to fill new Instructional Aide position, Loyalton Elementary School, 

.33 F.T.E. (10 hours weekly), funded by LCFF Supplement Funds 
  DRISCOLL/DRYDEN 
  5/0 
 
1415-0129 Approval of Superintendent Evaluation Instrument (Completion due on April 1) 

 DRISCOLL/WRIGHT 
 5/0 
 

1415-0130 Discussion and Possible Direction for Athletic Program 
 GRANT asked the board to consider budgeting for this program (see handout) for 
 the year 2015-16. 
 

1415-0131 Authorization for Superintendent to go out to bid to install a propane fueling 
station. This item was discussed.  No motion made; it will be presented in more 
detail at the April meeting. 

  
1415-0132 Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an agreement with Ray Morgan 

Company 
 DRYDEN/WRIGHT 
 5/0 
 

1415-0133 Adopt 2014-2015 Second Interim Actuals as of January 31, 2015  
DRYDEN/HALL 
5/0 
  
BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS  

  DRISCOLL motioned to approve Items 1415-134 through 1415-142. WRIGHT 
seconded. 

  5/0 
 
1415-0134 Approval of Administrative Regulation 4112.4, 4212.4, 4312.4, Health Examination, 

revision 
 
1415-0135 Approval of Administrative Regulation (revised) and Exhibit (new) 4112.5, 4212.5, 

4312.5, Criminal Record Check 
 
1415-0136 Approval to DELETE Administrative Regulation and Exhibit 4112.62, 4212.62, 

4312.62, Maintenance of Criminal Offender Records 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

4
 

 
1415-0137 Approval to DELETE  Administrative Regulation  4117.4, Dismissal 
 
1415-0138 Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation  4118, Dismissal/ 

Suspension/Disciplinary Action, revision 
 
1415-0139 Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5125, Student Records, 

revision 
 

1415-0140 Approval of Administrative Regulation 5141, Health Care and Emergencies 
 
1415-0141 Approval of Administrative Regulation 5141.21, Administering Medication and 

Monitoring Health Conditions, revision 
 

DRYDEN motioned to table Items 1415-142 and 143 for further clarification.  HALL 
seconded. 

 
1415-0142 Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation  5141.4, Child Abuse  

Prevention and Reporting, revision  
 
1415-0143 Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation  5144.1, Suspension and 

Expulsion/Due Process, revision  
 
G.  ADVANCED PLANNING 
 
     1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on April 14, 2015, Sierra County Office of 

Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm 
meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education. 

 
      2.   Suggested Agenda items: 

 
a. Superintendent evaluation 
b. BP and AR 5141.4 
c. Propane Bid 
d. Athletics Discussion 
e. Resolution in opposition of the State of Jefferson 

    
H.  ADJOURNMENT 
  DRISCOLL/ALLEN 
  5/0  
 
 ADJOURNED at 7:55 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________                                     ____________________________________                                        
Allen Wright, Clerk                                             Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 
 



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 03/01/2015 through 03/31/2015

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

A & A HEATING, INC. 01-589003/09/201500079955 15,938.00 

ALPINE FIRE SERVICE, INC. 01-560003/09/201500079956 177.24 

AT&T 01-589003/09/201500079957 30.90 

01-5899 15.97 

01-5910 329.72 282.85 

CALIFORNIA ASSOC. FFA         ANGIE MILES, 

FINANCIAL SERVICE

01-430003/09/201500079958 25.50 

CIF STATE OFFICE 01-520003/09/201500079959 420.00 

CITY OF LOYALTON 01-553003/09/201500079960 3,372.99 

01-5899 3,582.56 209.57 

FERRELLGAS 01-554003/09/201500079961 1,341.31 

CHARLES FILLMAN 01-589003/09/201500079962 20.00 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470003/09/201500079963 67.19 

GOPHER SPORTS NW 5634 01-430003/09/201500079964 45.15 

MERRILL GRANT 01-520003/09/201500079965 450.80 

SHARON HASTINGS 01-520003/09/201500079966 100.00 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559003/09/201500079967 384.74 

IXL LEARNING 01-430003/09/201500079968 349.00 

JOSTENS 01-430003/09/201500079969 53.13 

K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-589003/09/201500079970 2,570.00 

KATHLEEN A. O'HARA KELLY 01-430003/09/201500079971 65.17 

MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-560003/09/201500079972 200.00 

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-551003/09/201500079973 5,804.38 

01-5899 6,058.72 254.34 

LOYALTON HIGH SCHOOL 01-951003/09/201500079974 465.00 

MADDEN PLUMBING & HEATING,INC. 01-560003/09/201500079975 606.00 

MEGAN A. MESCHERY 01-520003/09/201500079976 78.00 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470003/09/201500079977 402.90 

MIKE MOORE 76-957603/09/201500079978 571.60 

NORTHERN CA SUPERINTENDENTS 01-520003/09/201500079979 125.00 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430003/09/201500079980 923.08 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551003/09/201500079981 23.04 

PLUMAS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 01-560003/09/201500079982 2,463.51 

01-5890 21,804.76 19,341.25 

PROMEVO, LLC 01-640003/09/201500079983 36,126.10 

QUILL CORPORATION 01-430003/09/201500079984 445.05 

ROTARY CLUB OF LOYALTON 01-520003/09/201500079985 177.00 

01-5300 207.00 30.00 

SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 01-520003/09/201500079986 400.00 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551003/09/201500079987 289.50 

SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-586003/09/201500079988 3,658.21 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430003/09/201500079989 657.06 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED   CAFETERIA 

ACCOUNT

13-430003/09/201500079990 61.56 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED   

B-WARRANTS

01-589003/09/201500079991 75.00 

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  1 2015  1:36PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 03/01/2015 through 03/31/2015

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

SIERRA TRANSPORTATION         COMPANY, 

LLC

01-510003/09/201500079992 15,145.96 

01-5890 17,645.94 2,499.98 

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-430003/09/201500079993 1,401.71 

01-5899 1,562.64 160.93 

CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-470003/09/201500079994 119.60 

TCI 01-430003/09/201500079995 911.75 

TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS &       POWER 

EQUIPMENT

01-430003/09/201500079996 166.19 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-390103/09/201500079997 1,219.88 

01-3902 1,153.38 

01-9535 13,725.74 

76-9576 79,725.36 63,626.36 

U.S. BANK 01-410003/09/201500079998 439.26 

01-4300 2,863.14 

01-4400 2,775.64-

01-5200 221.13 

01-5890 1,196.05 

01-5899 1,642.00 

01-9210 4.28 

Unpaid Sales Tax 120.03 3,710.25 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-430003/09/201500079999 130.56 

13-4700 1,251.24 1,120.68 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-430003/09/201500080000 2,169.28 

01-5200 2,666.42 497.14 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520003/09/201500080001 21.56 

AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-560003/31/201500080002 181.52 

ASBESTOS SCIENCE TECHNOLOGIES 01-589003/31/201500080003 1,200.00 

AT&T 01-589003/31/201500080004 30.87 

01-5910 327.94 297.07 

AVAYA, INC 01-560003/31/201500080005 53.16 

B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-430003/31/201500080006 189.19 

KATIE CAMPBELL 01-520003/31/201500080007 51.45 

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 01-430003/31/201500080008 329.09 

01-5899 425.35 96.26 

CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-589003/31/201500080009 3,861.20 

40-6200 4,261.20 400.00 

DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-553003/31/201500080010 155.20 

FERRELLGAS 01-554003/31/201500080011 1,181.42 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470003/31/201500080012 182.86 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559003/31/201500080013 484.01 

INLAND SUPPLY 01-430003/31/201500080014 137.00 

JJ KELLER ASSOCIATES, INC. 01-430003/31/201500080015 331.57 

K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-589003/31/201500080016 175.00 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470003/31/201500080017 425.33 

MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-589003/31/201500080018 20.00 

NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS     

AUTHORITY

76-957103/31/201500080019 30,735.00 

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  1 2015  1:36PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 03/01/2015 through 03/31/2015

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430003/31/201500080020 19.70 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551003/31/201500080021 1,674.24 

PLUMAS SANITATION 01-589003/31/201500080022 4,000.00 

RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-560003/31/201500080023 2,332.96 

01-5899 44.93 

01-6400 11,192.89 8,815.00 

SCHOOL OUTFITTERS 01-430003/31/201500080024 289.81 

SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-580003/31/201500080025 150.00 

SEQUOIA FLORAL INTERNATIONAL 01-430003/31/201500080026 240.97 

SIERRA BOOSTER 01-589003/31/201500080027 61.88 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 13-520003/31/201500080028 151.00 

INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-552003/31/201500080029 571.00 

01-5899 580.00 9.00 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430003/31/201500080030 146.95 

SPORTSMEN'S DEN 01-430003/31/201500080031 128.96 

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-430003/31/201500080032 71.47 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         ACCOUNTING 

OFFICE

01-589003/31/201500080033 111.00 

HANNAH TOMATIS 01-430003/31/201500080034 88.27 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-430003/31/201500080035 118.83 

13-4700 2,075.18 1,956.35 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591003/31/201500080036 114.54 

268,492.10 Total Number of Checks 82 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 71 168,302.25 01

Cafeteria Fund 9 4,736.86 13

Special Reserve for Capital Ou 1 400.00 40

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 3 94,932.96 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 268,372.07 

120.03 

268,492.10 

82 

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  1 2015  1:36PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



2013-14 School Accountability Report Card for Sierra Pass Continuation School  Page 1 of 12 

 

 

Sierra Pass Continuation School 

School Accountability Report Card 

Reported Using Data from the 2013-14 School Year 

Published During 2014-15 

 

 
Every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC), by February 1 of each year. 
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under the Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local 
priorities. Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
• For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.  
 
• View this SARC online at the school and/or LEA Web sites. 
 
• For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  
 
• For additional information about the school, parents and community members should contact the school principal or the district 

office. 
 

About This School 
 
Contact Information (Most Recent Year) 

School Contact Information 

School Name------- Sierra Pass Continuation School 

Street------- 109 Beckwith Road 

City, State, Zip------- Loyalton CA 96118 

Phone Number------- 530 993-1660 ext. *847 

Principal------- Marlene Mongolo 

E-mail Address------- mmongolo@spjusd.org 

Web Site------- sierracountyofficeofeducation.org 

CDS Code 46701774630034 

 

District Contact Information 

District Name------- Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Phone Number------- 530 993-1660 ext. *837 

Superintendent------- Dr. Merrill M. Grant 

E-mail Address------- mgrant@spjusd.org 

Web Site------- sierracountyofficeofeducation.org 

 



2013-14 School Accountability Report Card for Sierra Pass Continuation School  Page 2 of 12 

School Description and Mission Statement (Most Recent Year) 

 
Sierra Pass Continuation High School is a small alternative education school located in a small rural county.  We strive to give the 
students a comprehensive high school experience while addressing their unique educational needs with personalized academics and 
scheduling. Students receive personalized attention in setting and achieving their academic goals because the dedicated staff can 
tailor each student's academic and vocational programs to directly address their needs while meeting the requirements for 
graduation. 
 
Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2013-14) 

Grade Level Number of Students 

Grade 9-------  

Grade 10-------  

Grade 11-------  

Grade 12-------  

Ungraded Secondary-------  

Total Enrollment-------  

 
Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2013-14) 

Group Percent of Total Enrollment 

Black or African American-------  

American Indian or Alaska Native-------  

Asian-------  

Filipino-------  

Hispanic or Latino-------  

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander  

Two or More Races  

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged  

English Learners  

Students with Disabilities  

 
 

A. Conditions of Learning 

 

State Priority: Basic 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the Basic State Priority (Priority 1): 
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are 

teaching; 
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair. 
 
Teacher Credentials 

Teachers 
School District 

2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2014-15 

With Full Credential 1 1 1 25 

Without Full Credential 0 0 0 1 

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 1 1 1 7 

 



2013-14 School Accountability Report Card for Sierra Pass Continuation School  Page 3 of 12 

Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions 

Indicator 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners  0 0 0 

Total Teacher Misassignments * 0 0 0 

Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0 
Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.  
 
* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners. 
 
Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers (School Year 2013-14) 

Location of Classes 
Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects 

Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers Not Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers 

This School   

All Schools in District   

High-Poverty Schools in District   

Low-Poverty Schools in District   
Note: High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals program. 
Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of approximately 39 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals program. 
 
Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2014-15) 
 
Year and month in which data were collected: November 2014 
 
 
 

Core Curriculum Area 
Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ 

Year of Adoption 

From 
Most Recent 

Adoption? 

Percent of Students 
Lacking Own 

Assigned Copy 

Reading/Language Arts Grades 10-12:  Literature & Language Arts, Third to 
Sixth Courses - Holt, Rinehart, & Winston, 2003 

Adopted 2003 

Basic English Composition, American Guidance 
Services, Inc. (AGS), 2003, Not Adopted 

Basic English Grammar, American Guidance Services, 
Inc. (AGS), 2003, Not Adopted 

Basic English, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 
2002, Not Adopted 

Exploring Literature, American Guidance Services, Inc. 
(AGS), 1999, Not Adopted 

World Literature, American Guidance Services, Inc. 
(AGS), 1999, Not Adopted 

American Literature, American Guidance Services, 
Inc. (AGS), 1999, Not Adopted 

 

No 0 



2013-14 School Accountability Report Card for Sierra Pass Continuation School  Page 4 of 12 

Core Curriculum Area 
Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ 

Year of Adoption 

From 
Most Recent 

Adoption? 

Percent of Students 
Lacking Own 

Assigned Copy 

Mathematics Algebra 1 - Glencoe/McGraw-Hill Companies, 2008 

Adopted 2009 

Basic Math Skills, American Guidance Services, Inc. 
(AGS), 2003, Not Adopted 

Life Skills Mathematics, American Guidance Services, 
Inc. (AGS), 2003, Not Adopted 

Pre Algebra, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 
2004, Not Adopted 

Algebra, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 
2004, Not Adopted 

Algebra 2, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 
2004, Not Adopted 

Geometry, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 
2005, Not Adopted 

Consumer Mathematics, American Guidance Services, 
Inc. (AGS), 2003, Not Adopted 

 

Yes 0 

Science------- Biology - Glencoe/McGraw-Hill, 2012 

Adopted 2013 

Earth Science - Geology, The Environment, and the 
Universe, McGraw-Hill Companies, 2013 

Adopted 2013 

Earth Science, American Guidance Services, Inc. 
(AGS), 2004, Not Adopted 

Biology, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 
2004, Not Adopted 

Physical Science, American Guidance Services, Inc. 
(AGS), 2004, Not Adopted 

 

Yes 0 

History-Social Science World History - Modern World History Patterns of 
Interaction - McDougal Littell 2009 

Adopted 2009 

US History - The Americans, McDougall-Littell, 2000 

Adopted 2001 

Government - Magruder's American Government - 
Prentice Hall 
Adopted 2013 

Economics - Principles in Action - Prentice Hall 2007 

Adopted 2009 

World History, American Guidance Services, Inc. 
(AGS), 2001, Not Adopted 

World Geography, American Guidance Services, Inc. 
(AGS), 2001, Not Adopted 

US History, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 
2005, Not Adopted 

History of Our Nation, 1865 to Present, American 
Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 2005, Not Adopted 

US Government, American Guidance Services, Inc. 
(AGS), 2005, Not Adopted 

Economics, American Guidance Services, Inc. (AGS), 
2005, Not Adopted 

 

Yes 0 



2013-14 School Accountability Report Card for Sierra Pass Continuation School  Page 5 of 12 

Core Curriculum Area 
Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ 

Year of Adoption 

From 
Most Recent 

Adoption? 

Percent of Students 
Lacking Own 

Assigned Copy 

Health------- Health Promotion Waves curriculum - Health Wave, 
2010, all reproducible units 

Adopted 2011 

Discover Health, American Guidance Services, Inc. 
(AGS), 2000, Not Adopted 

 

Yes N/A 

 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year) 

 
To determine the condition of our facilities, our district performs an annual inspection using the Facilities Inspection Tool, which is 
issued by the Office of Public School Construction. 
Based on that survey, we've answered the questions you see on this report.  Please note that the information reflects the condition 
of our building as of the date of the report.  Since that time, those conditions may have changed. 
 
 
School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Year and month in which data were collected:  

System Inspected 
Repair Status Repair Needed and 

Action Taken or Planned Good Fair Poor 

Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  

X        

Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 

X        

Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation 

X        

Electrical: 
Electrical 

X        

Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

X        

Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

X        

Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

X        

External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

X        

 
Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year) 

Overall Rating 
Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

            

 
 



2013-14 School Accountability Report Card for Sierra Pass Continuation School  Page 6 of 12 

B. Pupil Outcomes 

 

State Priority: Pupil Achievement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the Pupil Achievement State Priority (Priority 4): 
 
• Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress and its successor the Standardized 

Testing and Reporting Program); 
 
• The Academic Performance Index; and 
 
• The percentage of pupils who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the University 

of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 
California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress / Standardized Testing and Reporting Results for All Students in 
Science (Three-Year Comparison) 

Subject 

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced 
(meeting or exceeding the state standards) 

School District State 

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10)          
Note: Science assessments include California Standards Tests (CSTs), California Modified Assessment (CMA), and California Alternate Performance Assessment 
(CAPA).  Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical 
accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

 
California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress Results by Student Group in Science (School Year 2013-14) 

Group Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced 

All Students in the LEA  

All Student at the School  

Male-------  

Female-------  

Black or African American  

American Indian or Alaska Native  

Asian-------  

Filipino-------  

Hispanic or Latino  

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander  

White-------  

Two or More Races-------  

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged  

English Learners-------  

Students with Disabilities  

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services  
Note: CAASPP includes science assessments (CSTs, CMA, and CAPA) in grades 5, 8, and 10.  Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, 
either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 



2013-14 School Accountability Report Card for Sierra Pass Continuation School  Page 7 of 12 

Standardized Testing and Reporting Results for All Students (Three-Year Comparison) 

Subject 

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced 
(meeting or exceeding the state standards) 

School District State 

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 

English-Language Arts          

Mathematics-------          

History-Social Science          
Note: STAR Program was last administered in 2012-13. Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number 
of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Academic Performance Index Ranks (Three-Year Comparison) 

API Rank 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 

Statewide-------    

Similar Schools-------    
Note: For 2014 and subsequent years, the statewide and similar schools ranks will no longer be produced. 
 
Academic Performance Index Growth by Student Group (Three-Year Comparison) 

Group 
Actual API Change 

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 

All Students at the School    

Black or African American    

American Indian or Alaska Native    

Asian-------    

Filipino-------    

Hispanic or Latino    

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander    

White-------    

Two or More Races    

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged    

English Learners    

Students with Disabilities    
Note: "N/D” means that no data were available to the CDE or LEA to report. “B” means the school did not have a valid API Base and there is no Growth or target 
information. “C” means the school had significant demographic changes and there is no Growth or target information. 

 
Career Technical Education Programs (School Year 2013-14) 

 
Being a continuation school, Sierra Pass has limited time that the students attend class.  They are required to spend 15 hours a week 
at school.  This leaves little time to take classes related to career technical education.  Our teacher does spend time with them on 
assisting students with resume writing, filling our applications, and doing career research.  We are also limited on facilities that can 
provide CTE classes.  Sierra Pass students do participate in a horticulture class as an elective. 
 
Career Technical Education Participation (School Year 2013-14) 

Measure 
CTE Program 
Participation 

Number of pupils participating in CTE 0 

% of pupils completing a CTE program and earning a high school diploma 0 

% of CTE courses sequenced or articulated between the school and institutions of postsecondary education 0 

 



2013-14 School Accountability Report Card for Sierra Pass Continuation School  Page 8 of 12 

Courses for University of California and/or California State University Admission 

UC/CSU Course Measure Percent 

2013-14 Students Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission  

2012-13 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission  

 
 

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the Other Pupil Outcomes State Priority (Priority 8): 
 
• Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of English, mathematics, and physical education. 
 
California High School Exit Examination Results for All Grade Ten Students (Three-Year Comparison) 

Subject 

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced 

School District State 

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 

English-Language Arts          

Mathematics          
Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
California High School Exit Examination Grade Ten Results by Student Group (School Year 2013-14) 

Group 

English-Language Arts Mathematics 

Not 
Proficient 

Proficient Advanced 
Not 

Proficient 
Proficient Advanced 

All Students in the LEA       

All Students at the School       

Male-------       

Female-------       

Black or African American       

American Indian or Alaska Native       

Asian-------       

Filipino-------       

Hispanic or Latino       

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander       

White-------       

Two or More Races       

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged       

English Learners-------       

Students with Disabilities       

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services       
Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2013-14) 

Grade 
Level 

Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards 

Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards 

-------9-------    
Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 



2013-14 School Accountability Report Card for Sierra Pass Continuation School  Page 9 of 12 

 

C. Engagement 

 

State Priority: Parental Involvement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the Parental Involvement State Priority (Priority 3): 
 
• Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each schoolsite. 
 
Opportunities for Parental Involvement (Most Recent Year) 

 
Parents are encouraged and welcome to visit their child's classroom at any time during the school day.  Meetings with parents 
happen as soon as a student appears to be falling behind their scheduled course of study for graduation.  Students and parents are 
encouraged to participate in annual 4-year planning sessions that are held each spring before the start of the next school year.  
These sessions are an opportunity to review their students' progress toward graduation and determine their next year's classes.  At 
the beginning of each school year, the parents and students are provided with their log-in information for PowerSchool access.  This 
gives them the opportunity to monitor completion and grades of assignments for each class.   
 

State Priority: Pupil Engagement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the Pupil Engagement State Priority (Priority 5): 
 
• High school dropout rates; and 
• High school graduation rates. 
 
Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Indicator 
School District State 

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 

Dropout Rate          

Graduation Rate          

 
Completion of High School Graduation Requirements (Graduating Class of 2013) 

Group 
Graduating Class of 2013 

School District State 

All Students    

Black or African American    

American Indian or Alaska Native    

Asian-------    

Filipino-------    

Hispanic or Latino    

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander    

White-------    

Two or More Races    

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged    

English Learners    

Students with Disabilities    

 
 



2013-14 School Accountability Report Card for Sierra Pass Continuation School  Page 10 of 12 

State Priority: School Climate 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the School Climate State Priority (Priority 6): 
 
• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety. 
 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Rate 
School District State 

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 

Suspensions------- 0.0 0.00 0 1.1 3.2 3.2 5.7 5.1 4.4 

Expulsions------- 0 0 0 0 0 0 .1 .1 .1 
Note: The rate of suspensions and expulsions is calculated by dividing the total number of incidents by the total enrollment x 100. 
 
School Safety Plan (Most Recent Year) 

 
Sierra Pass Continuation High School staff and students enjoy a safe place to work and learn.  Staff members remain vigilant during 
school breaks and before and after school each day.  All visitors are asked to check in at the district office, and regular school 
volunteers are screened through the district screening process.  The district School Safety Plan was revised and implemented in the 
fall of 2008 and reviewed annually since.  Monthly safety drills are performed; students are well aware of safety procedures during 
safety drills.  District personnel are assigned to review health records and report to the staff the special health needs of students. 
The Leadership team of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has completed an update of our district/schools Safety Plan.  
Our Safety Plan is based on the National Emergency Management System and is reviewed by the Board of Education annually. 
 
 

D. Other SARC Information 

 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF. 
 
Adequate Yearly Progress Overall and by Criteria (School Year 2013-14) 

AYP Criteria School District 

Made AYP Overall   

Met Participation Rate: English-Language Arts   

Met Participation Rate: Mathematics   

Met Percent Proficient: English-Language Arts   

Met Percent Proficient: Mathematics   

Met Graduation Rate (if applicable)   

 
Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2014-15) 

Indicator School District 

Program Improvement Status   

First Year of Program Improvement   

Year in Program Improvement*   

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement ---  

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement ---  
Note: Cells with “---“ do not require data.   
* DW (determination waiver) indicates that the PI status of the school was carried over from the prior year in accordance with the flexibility granted through the 
federal waiver process. 

 



2013-14 School Accountability Report Card for Sierra Pass Continuation School  Page 11 of 12 

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary) 

Subject 

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 

Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classrooms Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classrooms Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classrooms 

1-22 23-32 33+ 1-22 23-32 33+ 1-22 23-32 33+ 

English------- 
---------- 

            

Mathematics 
---------- 

            

Science------- 
---------- 

            

Social Science 
---------- 

            
Note: Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 
 
Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2013-14) 

Title 
Number of FTE 

Assigned to School 
Average Number of Students per 

Academic Counselor 

Academic Counselor------- 0 0 

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) .1 --- 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 --- 

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0 --- 

Psychologist------- .1 --- 

Social Worker------- 0 --- 

Nurse------- 0 --- 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist .16 --- 

Resource Specialist------- 0 --- 

Other------- 0 --- 
Note: Cells with “---“ do not require data.  One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members 
who each work 50 percent of full time.   
 
Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2012-13) 

Level 

Expenditures Per Pupil Average 
Teacher 
Salary Total 

Supplemental/ 
Restricted 

Basic/ 
Unrestricted 

School Site------- 3,445 674 2771 46,733 

District------- --- --- $11,764 $53,060 

Percent Difference: School Site and District --- --- -76.4 -11.9 

State------- --- --- $4,690 $57,912 

Percent Difference: School Site and State --- --- -40.9 -19.3 
Note: Cells with “---“ do not require data. 

 
Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2013-14) 

 
 
 



2013-14 School Accountability Report Card for Sierra Pass Continuation School  Page 12 of 12 

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2012-13) 

Category District Amount State Average for Districts In Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary   

Mid-Range Teacher Salary   

Highest Teacher Salary   

Average Principal Salary (Elementary)   

Average Principal Salary (Middle)   

Average Principal Salary (High)   

Superintendent Salary   

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries   

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries   
For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 
 
Advanced Placement Courses (School Year 2013-14) 

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered* Percent of Students In AP Courses 

Computer Science  --- 

English-------  --- 

Fine and Performing Arts  --- 

Foreign Language   --- 

Mathematics  --- 

Science-------  --- 

Social Science  --- 

All courses   
Note: Cells with “---“ do not require data.   
 
* Where there are student course enrollments. 

 
Professional Development 

 
Sierra Pass Continuation High School has one certificated teacher.  She seeks out professional development in all areas of curriculum 
and behavior.  School funds are available for staff to attend a variety of subject specific or general professional development 
programs during the school year and summers.  There is a provision in the certificated contract to pay stipends to teachers for 
attending in-service programs during school holidays or school vacations.  Release time is provided for programs offered during the 
school year.  Administration makes every effort to encourage and support professional development. 



















































































 2015-2016 EXTRA DUTY ASSIGNMENTS 

 
 
 
 

Position Stipend Personnel Personnel Personnel Personnel 

*Subject to 2014-15 negotiations  Downieville LHS LMS 7th/8th LES K-6th 
          Coaching Assignments      

Athletic Director - Loyalton 
High/$2,500 per season x3/$7,500 cap 

 

7,500 cap     

*Athletic Director – 
Downieville/$500 per team or $2,000 
cap 

2000 cap     

Athletic Director - Loyalton Elem. 
6,7,8 

1000     

Varsity Football, LHS 2000     

Assistant Varsity Football, LHS 1500     

Varsity Basketball - Boys 2000     

J.V. Basketball – Boys, LHS  2000     

Varsity Basketball - Girls 2000     

J.V Basketball – Girls, LHS  2000     

7th Grade Basketball – Boys 500     

8th Grade Basketball – Boys 500     

7th  Grade Basketball - Girls 500     

8th Grade Basketball – Girls 500     

7th/8th Gr COED Basketball, DVL 1500     

Boys Baseball 2000     

Girls Softball 2000     

Varsity Volleyball - Girls 2000     

Track 2000     

Tennis 1500     

*Cheerleading Advisor-Season 2000     

*Cheerleading Advisor-Season 2000     

Cross Country Coach 500     

Physical Fitness Coordinator 
District-wide 

500     

      

      

      

      

      

Presented to the Governing Board: April 14,2015; Doc:SPTA/2015-16 Extra Duty Assignment list_rev 



Backup:  Home-To-School Transportation Fee Discussion 

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Administrative Regulation 

Transportation Fees 
 

AR 3250  

Business and Noninstructional Operations 
 

Fee Schedule and Collection 

 

Transportation fees charged by the district shall not exceed the statewide average nonsubsidized cost of 

providing such transportation to a student on a publicly owned or operated transit system, as determined by the 

Superintendent of Public Instruction.  (Education Code 39807.5) 

 

The total amount received by the district from the state and parent/guardian fees shall not exceed the actual 

operating cost of home-to-school transportation during the fiscal year. If excess fees are collected due to 

errors in estimated costs, fees shall be reduced in succeeding years. (Education Code 39809.5) 

 

The Board of Education shall certify to the County Superintendent of Schools that the district has levied fees in 

accordance with law and that, in the event that excess fees have been charged, the fees have been reduced and 

excess fee revenue eliminated.  (Education Code 39809.5) 

 

Bus passes and tickets shall be sold at all district schools and at the district office.  No money shall be collected 

on school buses. 

 

Exemption from Fees 

 

Eligibility for free transportation based on indigency shall be based on the income eligibility scales used for the 

free and reduced-price lunch program and/or proof of receipt of Temporary Assistance to Needy Families 

(TANF). 

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals) 

 

At the beginning of the school year and whenever a new student is enrolled, parents/guardians shall receive 

information about free transportation eligibility standards, application procedures and appeal procedures. 

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 

 

All applications and records related to eligibility for free transportation shall be confidential and used only for 

purposes directly connected with the free transportation program. 

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information) 

(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 

 

Students receiving free transportation shall not be identified by the use of special bus passes, tickets, lines, seats 

or any other means.  They shall in no way be treated differently from other students, nor shall their names be 

published, posted or announced in any manner or used for any purpose other than the transportation program. 

 

 

Regulation  SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

approved:  April 10, 2007  Sierraville, California 
































	01_04_14_2015_SPJUSD_AGENDA.pdf
	2_SPJUSD Mar2015 ObjSumm.pdf
	3_Board Summary Enrollments 3_2014-15.pdf
	4_3_10_15_SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	5_SPJUSD Mar2015 Checks.pdf
	6_2014_School_Accountability_Report_Card_9-12_Sierra_Pass_Continuation_School_20150318.pdf
	7_SPSA DVL.pdf
	8_SPSA LES.pdf
	9_2015-2016 Extra Duty Assignment List.pdf
	10_AR3250 for discussion_Transportation Fees.pdf
	11_Chico Agreement.pdf
	12_Ray Morgan.pdf

